
 

 
May 18, 2023 
 
 
To: Plan Holders for Improvements to the  
 Salina Regional Airport 
 Salina, Kansas 
 New Aviation Bulk Fuel Facility 
 
 
Transmitted herewith is Addendum No. 5 to the Contract Documents, Plans, and 
Specifications dated April 17, 2023 for Improvements to the Salina Regional Airport, 
Salina, Kansas, New Aviation Bulk Fuel Facility. 
 
 

SCHEDULE I: 

Construct New Aviation Fuel Facility 
 

SCHEDULE II: 

Relocate Self-Serve Dispenser and Tank 
 

SCHEDULE III:  

Partially Remove and Decommission Existing Fuel Facility 
 
 
This addendum contains answers to contractor’s questions received this week along with 
revised contract documents and plans. Please note that period for contractor questions 
regarding this project and/or the bidding process has ended. This is the final addendum. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Jviation, A Woolpert Company 

 
 
 

 
Alex Nodich, P.E. 
Project Manager 
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ADDENDUM NO. 5 
TO 

CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, SPECIFICATIONS AND PLANS 
FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO THE  
SALINA REGIONAL AIRPORT 

SALINA, KANSAS 
AIP NO. 3-20-0072-047/049 

 
To All Bidders:  You are requested to make all changes and/or additions contained in this addendum 
to the Bidding Documents.  Failure to acknowledge this Addendum in the submitted Bid may result 
in rejection of the Bid. Bidders are informed that the above referenced Contract Documents, 
Specifications, and Plans are modified as follows as of May 18, 2023: 
 

1.      CONTRACT DOCUMENTS  

Bid Proposal – Schedules I was revised to update a couple quantities. The revised bid proposal 
in its entirety is attached to this document.  

Justification: The pay items P-152c and P-208a were revised to accurately reflect the work being done.  

3.      CONTRACTOR QUESTIONS 

Question: What permits are the contractor responsible for? Normal trade permits? Is the 
contractor responsible for any building permits? 

Answer: Contractor shall verify with the City of Salina which permits will be required. More 
information can be found at http://www.salina-ks.gov/licenses/permits. 

Question: Please clarify the start-stop parameters of the site work and installation. Is there a 
maximum amount of time between Fall site work and tank and equipment installation in the 
Spring/Summer? 

Answer: No time limit will be given. Further coordination will occur between the awarded 
contractor and the airport. The expectation is that the contractor will be communicating with 
the airport to provide anticipated manufacturing timeframes and delivery dates for the various 
tanks and equipment. 

Question: Drawing M-200 shows 6” anti-siphon valves. We have found no commercially 
available 6” anti-siphon valves. Please confirm basis of design or confirm that alternate anti-
siphons methods (e.g. double poppet check valve or solenoid siphon break) will be acceptable. 

Answer: Alternative mfgs and or methodology may be acceptable upon E.O.R. review of 
specifications and supporting analysis provided by contractor.  The 6” call out is not the actual 
size of the valve. The solenoid valve is intended to be installed on the 6” suction piping. The 
basis of design was a 24VDC General Service 2-Way Solenoid Valve 3/4" Normally Open 0-
125 PSI.  
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 The intent and functionality of this valve is as follows;  

 1. The normally open solenoid valve (positioned above the tank liquid level) ties into the tank 
suction line and open area of the tank.  

 2. When the system is off, electrical power supply is removed from the normally open solenoid 
valve which allows air to flow into the suction pipe from the inert space in the tank and prevents 
any siphoning effects.   

 3. When the system is activated, electrical power supply is provided to the solenoid valve which 
closes the valve, thus closing off the air supply and allows fuel to be drawn by the system pump.  

Question:  Drawing M-120 & M-130 shows stainless steel meters. Even though we are able to 
find pricing, stainless steel meters are not readily available in the marketplace (extended lead-
times, supply chain issues). Will aluminum housings (non-wetted parts) be accepted if material 
supply is not available?   

Answer: Steel cased meters are required for this project. Aluminum is not always readily 
approvable by the local fire marshals due to lower melting points.   

Question: Drawing M-100 & M-110 shows a rough depiction of an external ladder at the end 
of the tanks; however, the ladder is not specifically called out and the written specification only 
details the requirements of the interior ladder. Please confirm style and design of all tank ladders. 

Answer: The proposed tank top cat walks depicted in the contract plans eliminate the need for 
access ladders installed at the end of tanks. As such they are optional.    

Question: With the project not being fully funded by the FAA, would Salina Regional Airport 
be open to using a crushed concrete base course in place of the P-208 spec’d? 

Answer: Due to there being FAA funding in this project in any amount, we are required to use 
FAA specifications where applicable. The P-208 specification will need to be used and the 
material will need to meet the requirements therewithin. No substitutions will be allowed for 
this material. 

Question: Are there any written specifications for the generator and transfer switches? 

Answer: No, the electrical one-line diagram on plan sheet E-700 was updated in Addendum #3 
to indicate the size and type of generator which will be required. The generator will also be diesel 
powered as indicated in Addendum #4.  

 

** END OF ADDENDUM NO. 5 ** 






































